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David K. Wiesner
Principal Counsel

Phone: 603-634-2961
David.Wiesner@eversource.com

June 26, 2025
Via Electronic Mail Only
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, NH 03301-2429

RE:  Docket No. DE 25-017, Public Service Company of New Hampshire
d/b/a Eversource Energy 2025 Energy Service Solicitations
Proposed December 2025 Schedule Modification

Dear Chairman Goldner:

Based on scheduling concerns expressed during the June 24 hearing in this proceeding,
Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy (“Eversource”) hereby
proposes a modification to the schedule for the next competitive solicitation, regulatory filing,
hearing date, and order issuance date for the default Energy Service rate adjustment to become
effective on February 1, 2026. The proposed modified schedule is as follows:

Issue RFP November 6, 2025
Award Group Selected December 10, 2025
Transaction Confirmations Executed December 11, 2025
NHPUC Filing December 12, 2025
Proposed NHPUC Hearing December 17, 2025
Requested NHPUC Decision December 19, 2025
Service Begins February 1, 2026

Eversource respectfully requests that the Commission approve the proposed schedule
modification and schedule a hearing in this proceeding for Wednesday, December 17, 2025.

This filing is being made electronically only and, pursuant to Puc 203.04, no paper copies
are required to be filed. If you should have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
/s/ David K. Wiesner

David K. Wiesner
Principal Counsel

cc: Docket Service List (copy attached)
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